



Date: 03/06/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/05/2021 To 31/05/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20201543	254244 RGE RD 284, Rocky View County AB 05328003 NW-28-25-28-04 LBP:1-1-0911779	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	650-Day care, nursing home, rest home, home for the blind, charitable home,	571	\$ 1,560,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20203986	292200 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410062 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:3-1-1611467	01-New construction	660-Religious building; church, cathedral, temple, citadel, synagogue	1669	\$ 3,907,605.	0.	0.
PRBD20211017	34055 EAST HARMONY TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 05705006 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:2-2-1413398 AddLegal:W & NE OF SEC 8 EX PLAN 1611385, 2110541	01-New construction	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	489	\$ 368,449.	0.	0.
PRBD20211567	17, 240057 FRONTIER CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 04306102 SE-06-24-28-04 LBP:UNIT 19--1413083	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	327	\$ 333,885.	0.	0.
PRBD20211782	224105 RGE RD 275, Rocky View County AB 02230007 SE-30-22-27-04 LBP:-2-9812814 AddLegal:SW 29	01-New construction	410-Primary industry building; farm building, hunting and fishing camp, for	48	\$ 346,554.	0.	0.
PRBD20211851	260253 HIGH PLAINS WAY, Rocky View County AB 06401021 NE-01-26-29-04 LBP:5-2-1911652	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	279	\$ 322,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20211973	2, 292083 CROSSPOINTE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06410045 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:4-5-1810674	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	20817	\$ 9,169,121.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 16,008,114.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/06/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/05/2021 To 31/05/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20210476	31 WILLIAMS PLACE, Rocky View County AB 03913108 SW-13-23-05-05 LBP:1--8111487	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	139	\$ 68,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211083	291031 RGE RD 10, Rocky View County AB 09512008 SE-12-29-01-05 LBP:3-1-1412029	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	97	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211385	229 MILTON ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329266 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:8-6-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	357	\$ 785,778.	1.	0.
PRBD20211417	53 DAMKAR DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05618489 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:31-8-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	365	\$ 752,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211418	89 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Rocky View County AB 03215042 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:33-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	306	\$ 479,500.	1.	0.
PRBD20211481	49 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707138 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:29-15-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	249	\$ 472,900.	1.	0.
PRBD20211520	A, 84 HAMILTON DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05630044 SE-30-25-02-05 LBP:17--8111028	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	120	\$ 420,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211546	39 PINECONE LANE SW, Rocky View County AB 04608037 SE-08-24-02-05 LBP:10-3-7911041	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	89	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211555	44099 WEEDON TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06832023 NE-32-26-04-05 LBP:3-1-2011074	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	238	\$ 513,800.	1.	0.



Date: 03/06/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/05/2021 To 31/05/2021

PRBD20211557	42211 WEEDON TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06834011 NW-34-26-04-05 LBP:4-1-1910956	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	153	\$ 80,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211689	273056 LOCHEND ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07723018 SW-23-27-03-05 LBP:6-3-1912391	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	161	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211693	65 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707134 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:25-15-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	226	\$ 327,117.	1.	0.
PRBD20211703	861 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708150 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:16-25-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	214	\$ 424,700.	1.	0.
PRBD20211706	260227 GLENDALE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06705023 NE-05-26-03-05 LBP:2-1-9310550	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	234	\$ 165,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211721	53 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707195 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:5-16-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	236	\$ 524,517.	1.	0.
PRBD20211745	231 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708178 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:7-30-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	246	\$ 275,088.	1.	0.
PRBD20211752	243173 RGE RD 31A, Rocky View County AB 04723029 NW-23-24-03-05 LBP:2--8810411	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	131	\$ 427,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20211759	115 BROWN BEAR POINT, Rocky View County AB 06703029 NE-03-26-03-05 LBP:7-1-0611351	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	54	\$ 86,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211761	4 RODEO DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05701029 SW-01-25-03-05 LBP:15--9910543	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	33	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.



Date: 03/06/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/05/2021 To 31/05/2021

PRBD20211769	165 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Rocky View County AB 03215060 Ne-15-23-27-04 LBP:51-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	171	\$ 483,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211776	115 BROWN BEAR POINT, Rocky View County AB 06703029 NE-03-26-03-05 LBP:7-1-0611351	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	38	\$ 120,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211779	272015 RGE RD 282, Rocky View County AB 07315034 SE-15-27-28-04 LBP:2-8-9611667	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	73	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211788	240 HIGH POINT ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04312045 NE-12-24-28-04 LBP:6-1-7510553	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	223	\$ 65,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211798	2 SILVERHORN PARK, Rocky View County AB 06714033 SE-14-26-03-05 LBP:11-1-1510793	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	280	\$ 1,500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211805	30160 WOODLAND WAY, Rocky View County AB 06701009 NW-01-26-03-05 LBP:1-4-9611178	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	204	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211808	874 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708132 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:44-24-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	249	\$ 448,200.	1.	0.
PRBD20211815	73 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707132 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:23-15-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	213	\$ 242,387.	1.	0.
PRBD20211884	853 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708148 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:14-25-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	213	\$ 420,700.	1.	0.
PRBD20211898	865 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708151 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:17-25-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	214	\$ 433,700.	1.	0.



Date: 03/06/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/05/2021 To 31/05/2021

PRBD20211911	31082 ELBOW RIVER DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04702028 NE-02-24-03-05 LBP:55-52-0312934 AddLegal:& in SE 11-24-3-5	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	47	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211922	301 WILD ROSE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 03910002 SW-10-23-05-05 LBP:-15-8111065 AddLegal:THAT PT. LYING IN THE SW1/4 1/4	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	46	\$ 182,899.	0.	0.
PRBD20211927	113 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214472 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:4-12-1812355	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	208	\$ 480,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211929	30042 BUNNY HOLLOW DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06712025 SE-12-26-03-05 LBP:4--9110865	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	24	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211934	69 WESTVIEW ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04721032 SE-21-24-03-05 LBP:10-3-8610250	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	98	\$ 94,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211936	505 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707207 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:17-16-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	144	\$ 298,918.	1.	0.
PRBD20211949	A, 407 SHORE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05333025 NE-33-25-28-04 LBP:19--731657	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	310-Apartment, apartment building, duplex, triplex, quadruple	78	\$ 240,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20212051	64 SPRINGLAND MANOR CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 04620094 NW-20-24-02-05 LBP:15-3-8911848	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	212	\$ 175,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212091	262211 RGE RD 293, Rocky View County AB 06416022 NE-16-26-29-04 LBP:3-4-9311127	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	112	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212093	21 SWIFT CREEK GREEN, Rocky View County AB 04714099 SE-14-24-03-05 LBP:4-3-0715771	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	74	\$ 110,000.	0.	0.



Date: 03/06/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/05/2021 To 31/05/2021

PRBD20212095	9 WATERMARK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05618475 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:9-10-1812075	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	35	\$ 58,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212132	19 MOUNTAIN VIEW PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06507035 SW-07-26-01-05 LBP:4-1-9411894	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	143	\$ 75,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212142	56 PIKE COURT, Rocky View County AB 05708117 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:29-24-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	230	\$ 775,972.	1.	0.
PRBD20212146	18 LLOYD CRESCENT NE, Langdon AB 03223532 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:30-15-9810012	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	57	\$ 75,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212163	271214 RGE RD 34, Rocky View County AB 07709014 NW-09-27-03-05 LBP:9-1-0312162	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	80	\$ 90,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212167	263039 RGE RD 293, Rocky View County AB 06421030 SE-21-26-29-04 LBP:7-10-1310610	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	48	\$ 110,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212179	167 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329269 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:11-6-1710761	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	149	\$ 55,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212192	275079 RGE RD 22, Rocky View County AB 07634013 SE-34-27-02-05 AddLegal:LIES N OF BLK 1, PLAN 7410947	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	80	\$ 70,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 13,084,376.
Total Dwellings Created: 20.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/06/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/05/2021 To 31/05/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20203466	58 ANDERSON AVE NE, Langdon AB 03223560 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:12-8-9810976	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	16	\$ 7,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20210521	104 HARVEY HILLS, Rocky View County AB 06606029 NE-06-26-02-05 LBP:5-1-7711548	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	9	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211054	A, 36 HAWK EYE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03917031 SE-17-23-05-05 LBP:3--9211658	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	61	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20211247	242150 WINDHORSE WAY, Rocky View County AB 04714168 NE-14-24-03-05 LBP:13-3-0914791	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	53	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211426	52 WILSON ROAD NE, Langdon AB 03223265 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:16-1-9611037	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	36	\$ 6,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20211511	284131 TWP RD 272, Rocky View County AB 07308003 NW-08-27-28-04 LBP:12-1-0012395	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	16	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211569	10 BRANDER AVE NW, Langdon AB 03222129 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:5-1-0212943	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	13	\$ 4,800.	0.	0.
PRBD20211624	101 GLENDALE COURT, Rocky View County AB 06704027 SW-04-26-03-05 LBP:7--9712494	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	83	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211657	225020 RGE RD 281, Rocky View County AB 02336005 SW-36-22-28-04 LBP:2-4-2010911	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	149	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.



Date: 03/06/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/05/2021 To 31/05/2021

PRBD20211702	235033 RGE RD 275A, Rocky View County AB 03231052 SW-31-23-27-04 AddLegal:S 545' OF N 1940' LYING E OF CN	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	30	\$ 7,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20211713	67 LIVINGSTONE ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 05715028 NE-10-25-03-05 LBP:3-2-7910461	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 6,300.	0.	0.
PRBD20211733	14 HANSON HOLLOW NE, Langdon AB 03223813 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:17-1-1013437	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	31	\$ 7,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20211762	12 LLOYD CRESCENT NE, Langdon AB 03223529 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:27-15-9810012	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	5	\$ 8,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211835	15 NORTHGLEN PLACE, Rocky View County AB 03231075 SE-31-23-27-04 LBP:2-2-0312368	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	80	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211836	24 CROCUS RIDGE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05702094 SW-02-25-03-05 LBP:13-1-9310904	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	65	\$ 45,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211857	426 MONTERRA BAY, Cochrane Lake AB 06827395 27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 177--0810165	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	17	\$ 21,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211866	39 PINECONE LANE SW, Rocky View County AB 04608037 SE-08-24-02-05 LBP:10-3-7911041	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	10	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211867	39 PINECONE LANE SW, Rocky View County AB 04608037 SE-08-24-02-05 LBP:10-3-7911041	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	10	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211876	245177 RGE RD 275, Rocky View County AB 04231016 31-24-27-04 LBP:1-2-1111585	15- Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	55	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.



Date: 03/06/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/05/2021 To 31/05/2021

PRBD20211878	249 BOULDER CREEK DRIVE SE, Langdon AB 03214285 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:62-2-1014390	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	24	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20211907	57 ANDERSON AVE NE, Langdon AB 03223593 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:75-9-9810976	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	63	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211915	47 BROME BEND, Rocky View County AB 05705033 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:27-2-1612676	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 20,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20211942	505 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707207 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:17-16-1910632	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	54	\$ 42,501.	0.	0.
PRBD20211956	50160 TWP RD 283, Rocky View County AB 08924004 SW-24-28-05-05 LBP:-2-9112082	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	19	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212012	11 BEARSPAW HILLS PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05736078 SE-36-25-03-05 LBP:2-8-9410041	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	24	\$ 25,816.	0.	0.
PRBD20212013	311 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707107 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:16-13-1810288	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	81	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212028	282019 FOX MEADOW VALE, Rocky View County AB 07315042 SE-15-27-28-04 LBP:3-1-0814991	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	12	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212035	104 COWAN ST NW, Langdon AB 03222101 SE-22-23-27-04 LBP:19S1/2- 20-8-4444 U	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	30	\$ 16,000.	0.	0.



Date: 03/06/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/05/2021 To 31/05/2021

PRBD20212046	82 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329209 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:22-3-1710761	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	183	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212085	129 BOULDER CREEK BAY SE, Langdon AB 03214360 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:28-9-1311402	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 400.	0.	0.
PRBD20212087	25036 BRIARWOOD DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06606074 SE-06-26-02-05 LBP:3-9-0110650	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	37	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212090	122 BROME BEND, Rocky View County AB 05705059 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:5-4-1612676	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	19	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212151	11 CHURCH RANCHES BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 05631095 SE-31-25-02-05 LBP:53-2-9511789	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	5	\$ 9,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212168	251164 ROCKY RANGE VIEW, Rocky View County AB 05709007 NE-09-25-03-05 LBP:-S1/21-731434	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	55	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212185	41 PAINTBRUSH PARK, Rocky View County AB 05708078 SW-08-25-03-05 LBP:60-2-1910254	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 21,930.	0.	0.
PRBD20212201	15199 PARK LANE, Rocky View County AB 06507023 SW-07-26-01-05 LBP:1--9010345	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	21	\$ 7,875.	0.	0.
PRBD20212211	264 BOULDER CREEK DRIVE SE, Langdon AB 03214325 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:12-9-1014390	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	111	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212246	422 BOULDER CREEK DRIVE SE, Langdon AB 03214244 14-23-27-04 LBP:20-5-0911274	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	53	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.



Date: 03/06/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/05/2021 To 31/05/2021

PRBD20212289	235231 RGE RD 275, Rocky View County AB 03231053 NE-31-23-27-04 LBP:2--9412520	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	66	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212290	40 HERMANN PL, Rocky View County AB 07826004 SW-26-27-04-05 LBP:1-1-1310193	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212300	248 CLEARWATER WAY, Rocky View County AB 04606427 NW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 90-- 0311031	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	26	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212301	404 MONTCLAIR PLACE, Cochrane Lake AB 06827154 SE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 68--0513169	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	73	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 812,122.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/06/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/05/2021 To 31/05/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20210349	2, 135 COMMERCIAL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04734115 SW-34-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 2--1812070	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	267	\$ 22,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210498	254077 ROCKY RIDGE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05629006 SE-29-25-02-05 LBP:-2-6749 JK AddLegal:N 330 ' OF EAST 792 1/4	01-New construction	480-Utility building; hydro control building, oil refinery building, water	56	\$ 56,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211681	1, 261106 WAGON WHEEL CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06411023 SW-11-26-29-04 LBP:2-4-0811034	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	74	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211853	119 COMMERCIAL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04734028 SW-34-24-03-05 LBP:5-1-0413544	01-New construction	570-Motor vehicle show room (new and used); car dealership, used car, motor	1318	\$ 190,784.	0.	0.
PRBD20211854	119 COMMERCIAL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04734028 SW-34-24-03-05 LBP:5-1-0413544	01-New construction	570-Motor vehicle show room (new and used); car dealership, used car, motor	967	\$ 144,761.	0.	0.
PRBD20211855	119 COMMERCIAL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04734028 SW-34-24-03-05 LBP:5-1-0413544	01-New construction	570-Motor vehicle show room (new and used); car dealership, used car, motor	615	\$ 98,895.	0.	0.
PRBD20211906	2, 290144 TWP RD 261, Rocky View County AB 06412020 SE-12-26-29-04 LBP:4-3-1510949	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	65	\$ 45,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20211954	506, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404519 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 506--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	39	\$ 5,500.	0.	0.



Date: 03/06/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/05/2021 To 31/05/2021

PRBD20211962	120, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010120 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	61	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212026	K03, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010K03 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	14	\$ 45,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212108	216, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404229 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 216--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	38	\$ 5,600.	0.	0.
PRBD20212119	12, 261024 DWIGHT MCLELLAN TR, Rocky View County AB 06410043 SW-10-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1012410	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	665	\$ 7,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20212155	241, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404254 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 241--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	40	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212178	41, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404054 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 41--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	14	\$ 577.	0.	0.
PRBD20212206	275007 RGE RD 263, Rocky View County AB 07133018 SE-33-27-26-04 LBP:4-1-0815425	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	301	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212288	293069 COLONEL ROBERTSON WAY, Rocky View County AB 06404013 04-26-29-04 LBP:1-5-1811286	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	297	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 769,117.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/06/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/05/2021 To 31/05/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.

Total Dwellings Deleted: